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To:    Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA 

From:    Kevin Marsh, ACOC representative 

Subject:   Clarifying Date Associated With the Person and Core Requirements 

 
ACOC thanks the LC representative for preparing this revision.  The incorporated changes are 
agreed to and supported. 
 
ACOC notes that the highlighted text in 6JSC/LC/5/rev/attachment does not seem to be helpful, 
and would like to thank Barbara for drawing this out so clearly. 
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